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TO: Division of Records Reporting e

FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewat Y
Bobbie Reyes, Division of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 960406-WU, Request for exemption from Florida Public Service
Commission regulation for provision of water service in Marion County by Eaton’s
Beach.

On April 1, 1996, an application for exemption from Florida Public Service
Commission regulation was filed on behalf of Eaton’s Beach pursuant to Section 367.022(6),
Florida Statutes, The application was filed by Mr. Jessie C. Pheil who is the owner and
manager of Eaton's Beach. On July 17, 1996, the Commission received the attached notice
from Mr, Pheil indicating that he is no longer serving anyone other than himself from his
well and requesting that the application be withdrawn.

Section 2.07(C)(6)(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual grants the Division
of Records and Reporting, upon joint recommendation of the OPR division and the Division
of Legal Services, the authority to administratively close dockets in which the applicant secks
to withdraw its initial pleading. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that
need to be addressed by the Commission regarding this filing, there was no filing fee

involved, and no agency action has been taken. Staff recommends that the dnfk@lgff?
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